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PUBLIC RECORD INDEX - MUR 2416

) b Memo, 7 Apr 87, John D. Gibson (Reports Analysis Division)
to Lawrence M., Noble (Acting General Counsel), Subj:
Referral of Arizona Politically Interested Citizens, w/atch
(RAD Referral Pkg).

2. First General Counsel's Report, 12 May 87.

3. Memo, 14 May 87, M.W. Emmons to L.M. Noble, subj: Comments
on First G.C. Report, w/atch (comment sheet).

4. Certification of Commission action, 15 May 87.

5. Ltr, dtd 21 May 87, Scott E. Thomas (Chairman, FEC) to
Michael Barinbaum (treas, AZ PIC).

6. Ltr, d4td 1 June 87, M. Barinbaum to FEC.

7. Ltr, 4td 17 July 87, M. Barinbaum to FEC.

8. General Counsel's Report, 13 Aug 87.

o 9. Memo, 18 Aug 87, M.W. Emmons to L.M. Noble, subj:
™ Objections to G.C. Report.
~N 10. Certification of Commission action, 10 Sept. 87.
~ 11. Ltr, dtd 15 Sept. 87, L.M. Noble to M. Barinbaum.
d 12. General Counsel's Report, 5 Nov 87, w/atch (civil penalty
o check) .
< 13. Certification of Commission action, 10 Nov. 87.
< 14. Clsg. 1ltr, dtd 17 Nov. 87, L.M. Noble to M. Barinbaum,
o« w/atch (conciliation agreement).
o -END-
NOTE: In preparing its file for the public record, 0.G.C.

routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

7 April 1987

LAWRENCE M.
ACTING GENERAL

THROUGH : JOHN C. SUR
STAFF DIREC

FROM: JOHN D. GIBS
ASSISTANT STAFF|(DPIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALKYSISV DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF ARIZONA POLITICALLY INTERESTED CITIZENS

This is a referral of the Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens ("the Committee"). The Committee failed to file the
1986 12 Day Pre-General Report by Election Day, November 4, 1986.
Note that all financial activity occurring within the coverage
dates for the 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/86-10/15/86) is
disclosed on the Committee's 1986 30 Day Post-General Report. In
addition, the Committee failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Report within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the Non-
Filer Notice. According to the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees (Standard 3), further
examination is required by your office.

If you have questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at 376-
2480.

Attachment
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I.

II.

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 7 April 1987
ANALYST: Alva E. Smith

COMMITTEE: Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens (C00148874)
Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer
(November 19, 1985 - present)
Irving Shuman, Treasurer
(January 1, 1985 - November 18, 1985)
2929 North 44th Street, Suite 400
Phoenix, AZ 85018

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (11)
and (iii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A)
and (iii) (A)

BACKGROUND:

Failure to File the 12 Day Pre-General Report by Election
Day and Failure to Timely File the 30 Day Post-General
Report

The Arizona Politically Interested Citizens ("the
Committee") failed to file the 1986 12 Day Pre-General
Report of Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day,
November 4, 1986. 1In addition, the Committee failed to file
the 1986 30 Day Post-General Report in a timely manner.
When filed, the 30 Day Post-General Report included
financial activity occurring within the coverage dates for
the 12 Day Pre-General Report.

The Committee was notified on September 29, 1986 that:

a) a 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October
23, 1986, 1if contributions or expenditures
which had not previously been reported were
made in connection with the general election
during October 1, 1986 through October 15,
1986; and

a 30 Day Post-General Report was due on
December 4, 1986 (Attachment 2).
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ARIZONA POLITICALLY INTERESTED CITIIBHS
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

On December 23, 1986, a Non-Filer Notice was sent
to the Committee for failure to file the 1986 30 Day
Post-General Report (Attachment 3).

On January 6, 1987, 8Sara May, a Committee
representative, called the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst to apologize for the tardiness of the
report and said that her office would send it that day
(Attachment 4).

On January 29, 1987, the 30 Day Post-General
Report covering the period October 1, 1986 through
November 24, 1986 was received (Attachment 5). The
report disclosed one contribution to a federal
candidate on October 8, 1986 for $500, indicating that
a 12 Day Pre-General Report had to be filed.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 30MARG?7

COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (85-86) PAGE 1
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF EILER ¢ OF NICRORILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION
ARIZONA POLITICALLY INTERESTED CITIZENS NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID ¢C00146074
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: NONE
1985 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 26N0VES 3 835FBC/392/0717
APRIL QUARTERLY 3,345 616 1JANBS -31HARES 10 8SPEC/371/3303
JULY QUARTERLY 13,474 17,008 1APRES -30JUNGD 14 @SPEC/379/52
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT - = 1APRE3 -30JUNEGS 4 66PEC/405/34 QP
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRES ~-30JUNGS 2 O6FRC/402/4027
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1APRES -30JUNGS 3 06PEC/404/3228
OCTOBER QUARTIERLY 7,827 5,000 1JULES -308EPE3 7 63PEC/393/1862
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT - < 1JULES -308EPES 6 O6PEC/394/397)
OCTOBER QUARTERLY -~ AMENDMENT 7,837 5,000 1JUL8S -308EPES @ 86PEC/397/1674
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1JULES -308BPES 1 SS2EC/393/3180
REQUEST POR ADDITIONAL INEFORMATION 2ND 1JULBS -308EP8S 1 O6FEC/395/1103
YEAR-END 12,618 10,233 10CTES -31DBCES 7 O6FBC/401/04S3
YBAR-END - AMENDMENT - 2 10CT0S -31DECES 1 66F35C/405/3030
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT - = 10CT8S -31DECES 2 8678C/413/0378
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION 10C303 -21BECES 1 8678C/402/74829
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 16CT83 -31DECES 1 B6FRC/404/5230
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT8S -31B8COS 4 86CEC/406/74918
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 10CT83 ~31D8CES S 86P8C/413/2109
1986 APRIL QUARTIERLY 5,927 11,131 1JANG6 -31MAREE 9 G6PEC/410/2190
JULY QUARTERLY 22,138 26,000 1APRE6 -30JUNBG 14 86FBC/429/3462
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT - = 1APRE6 -30JUNGG 11 G6PEC/439/3116
NOTICE OF PAILURE TO FILE 1APRE6 -30JUNGG 1 G4FPEC/426/3326
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRE6 -30JUNGGE 2 B6FEC/430/1661 X
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 1APRE6 -30JUNBE 3 86P8L/4327 B
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 9,860 13,407 1JULGG -30SEPB6 10 B6PEL/440/
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT - = 1JULe6 -308EPS6 2 86FBC/441/2 F
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 9,860 10,907 1JUL86 -308EPS6 3 872EC/463/0463
POST-GENERAL 5,262 4,750 10CT86 -324N0OVE6 8 G7FEC/459/4026
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 24N0V86 1 96FBC/432/1299 =
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT186 -24NOVE6 1 87PEC/461/0864 —
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 10C186 -324NOVE6 3 87EBC/463/4123 ~
YEAR-END 5,562 S$y773 10CT86 -31DECE6 7 B7PEC/439/4834
REQUEST POR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT86 -31DECB6 1 87FBC/461/0570
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 10CT86 -31DRCO6 1 87PBC/463/4136 R
1987 MISCELLANBOUS NOTICE FROM FEC 16JANB7 1 87PBC/434/2633 .
TOTAL 88,013 0 91,438 0 157 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed.
Cash on hand as of 12/31/86: $15,402

Debts owed by the Committee as of 12/31/86: $0




. ALTACHMENT 2 4( 1 of 2)
- O ®
GENERAL ELECTION

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS September 29, 1986

WBO MUST PILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
ALL COMMITTEES that file monthly reports must file the pre-general
election report due October 23, 1986.

All COMMITTEES that file quarterly that have made contributions or
expenditures (including independent expenditures and coordinated
party expenditures) in connection with the general election must file
a pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing informatien.

WHAT MOUST BE NEPORTED

Quarterly filers must disclose all financial activity froa the close
of books of the last report, ocr from the date of registration®
(vhichever is later), through October 1%, 1986. (Monthly filers must
disclose all financial activity from October 1 or from the date of
registration®* (whichever is latet), through October 1S, 1986.) Por
more detailed instructions, consult your campaign guide.

VHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than midnight October 20, 1986. Reports hand
delivered or mailed fiyst class must be received no later than close
of business October 23, 1986. '

L 20 BN BN BN J

WEO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
ALL COMMITTEES must file the post-general election report due
December 4, 1986, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity from the close of
books of the last report, or the date of registration® (whichever is
later), through November 24, 1986.

WHEN 70 FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified mail
must be postaarked no later than midnight December 4, 1986. Reports
band delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business December 4, 1986.

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee, even
if such amounts were not received or disbursed during the current
reporting period. See 11 CPR 104.3(a) and (b).

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts I




® e 2 ( 2 of 2)

QUANTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cect.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Pil te
Oct. Quazterly 07/0117 - 09/30 10715506 0/15/86
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/1S 10/20/86 10/23/86

Post-Generald/  10/16 - 11/24. 12/04/86* 12/04/86*
Year-End 11728 - 12/31 01/31/87 01/31/87

NONTHLY PILERS

Reg./Cetct.
Name of Report Period Covered Nailing Date Piling Date
Oct. Monthly 09/01!; - 09/30 10/20/86 10/20;.5
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/1% 10/20/86 10/23/66
Post-General 10/16 = 11/24 12/04/86* 12/04/86%
Year-End 11728 = 12/31 01/31/87 01/31/87

*Poliow these dates for mailing and filing the post-general
report. Disregard dates shown on the October Quarterly Report
Notice dated September 19, 1986.

IMDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

Any independent expenditure aggregating §1,000 or more and made

between 2 and 20 days before an election must be reported within
24 hours after the expenditure is made. See 11 CFR 104.4(c) (2)

and (3) for information concerning where to file.

Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Porm 3X, for details.

COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Pailure to file in a timely
fashion is also a serious violation. Offending committees are
subject to enforcement action. Committees must also submit
legible reports which can be clearly reproduced. Illegible
reports and reports subaitted on non-FEC foras will not be
accepted, and committees filing such documents will be required
to refile.

1/0r from date of registration, or the close of books of the
last report filed, whichever is later.

2/Reports filed by committees that 4id not file the pre-general
election report should cover all financial activity from the
closing date of the last report or from the date of registration
(whichever is later), through November 24, 1986. See the foot-
note on the reverse side.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Information Services Division
800/424-9530 or 202/376-3120
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O TELECON e

ANALYST: Christopher L. Nuland
CONVERSATION WITH: sara May, Committee Representaive

COMMITTEE: Arizona Politically Interested Citizens

DATE: 1/6/87

SUBJECT(S): 30 Day Post-General Report

Ms. May apologized for the tardiness of the report and said that her office
would send it today.
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A ATTACHMENT 5 ( 2 of 4)
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lnhlmon. D.C. 20463 A e
FINST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT Sne LE
-
87NF-77

STAPF MEMBER: Garr

INTERNALLY GENERATED

SOURCE OF MUR:

RESPONDENTS : Arizona Politically Interested Citizens
Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEC Disclosure Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: N/A

I. GENERATION OF MATTER
The Arizona Politically Interested Citizens committee ("the

Committee") and Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer, were referred to
the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division
for failing to file the 1986 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-
General Election Reports in a timely manner.

On September 29, 1986, the Committee was notified that a

12 pay Pre-General Report was due on October 23, 1986, if

R 31040472404

contributions or expenditures which had not previously been

reported were made in connection with the general election during

October 1, 1986 through October 15, 1986, and that a 30 Day Post-

General Election Report was due on December 4, 1986.

On December 23, 1986, a Non-Filer Notice was sent to the

Committee for failing to file the 1986 30 Day Post General

Election Report.
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A Committee representative contacted the cdhpiliiqn on

January 6, 1987, to apologize for the delay in filing the report

and to advise that the report would be sent that day.

On January 29, 1987, the 30 Day'Poseécgnerll Report cove:in@

the period October 1, 1986 through November 23, 1986 was filed

with the Commission. The report disclosed one $500 contribution

to a federal candidate on October 8, 1986 indicating that a
1/

12 Day Pre-General Report was required.=

II.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1) all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate which

file quarterly reports, are required to file a pre-election

report, which shall be filed no later than the 12th day before

any election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election, and which

shall be complete as of the 20th day before the election.

Further, 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii) requires those committees

to file a Post-General Election Report, which shall be filed no

later than the 30th day after the general election and which

shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

1/ While the Committee failed to file a 12 Day Pre-General
Report, its 1986 30 Day Post-General Report included financial
activity which occurred during the coverage dates for the 12 Day
Pre-General Report. This Office, then, views the filing of the
12 Day Pre-General Report as being 98 days late and the 30 Day
Post-General Election Report as being 56 days late.

2
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The Committee's failure to file a 1986 12 Day P:e-Geneti;

v

Blection Report and a 1986 30 Day Post-General Election nepoﬁi in
a timely manner is, in the General Counsel's view, in violatign
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (11) and (iii). o
III. RECOMMENDATIONS

] Open a MUR;

2. Find reason to believe that the Arizona Politically
Interested Citizens committee and Michael Barinbaum, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and (iii);

Approve the attached letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.
7/%7

Attachments:
l1-Referral

2-Proposed Letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis

Acting General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Attachments to j;;%)¥{( é;aa&1a)éf7
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have been removed from this

position in the Public Record
File either because they duplicate
documents located elsewhere in
this file, or because they reflect
exempt information.

For Attachment / see ;[
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WATHINGTON DU 20403

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDE
DATE: MAY 14, 1987
SUBJECT: COMMENTS TO RAD Ref. 87NF-77: FIRST G. C. REPORT
SIGNED MAY 12, 1987
Attached is a copy of Commissioner Thomas's

vote sheet with comments regarding the above-captioned matter.

Attachment:
copy of vote sheet




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

DATE & TIME TRANSMITTED: VEDNESDAY, MAY 13, 1987 11:00

M

COMMISSIONER: AIKENS, ELLIOTT, JOSEFIAK, McDONALD, MCGARRY, THOMAS

RETURN TO COMMISSION SECRETARY By FRIDAY, MAY 15, 1987 11:00

SUBJECT: RAD Ref. 87NF-77: First General Counsel's Report

Signed May 12, 1987

() I approve the :écommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS: _HAondd b Hovemben 29, 155" o p /.

DATE:__ < //y/57 SIGNATURE_@V-//

A DEFINITE VOTE IS REQUIRED. ALL BALLOTS MUST BE SIGNED AND DATEC.

PLEASE RETURN ONLY THE BALLOT TO THE COMMISSION SECRETARY.

PLEASE RETURN BALLOT NO LATER THAN DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE. 3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

(Y

f
In the Matter o ; 24/
Arizona Politically Interested Citizens ) RAD Ref. 87NF-77
Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 15,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 87NF-77:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Arizona
Politically Interested Citizens committee
and Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. §S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and
(1ii).

3. Approve the letter and Factual and Legal
Analysis, as recommended in the First

General Counsel's Report signed May 12,
1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

LV do oree.

Date Marjorie V. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 5-12-87, 4:57
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 5-13-87, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Fri., 5-15-87, 11:00

b




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463
May 21, 1987

Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer

Arizona Politically Interested Citizens
2929 North 44th Street

Suite 400

Phoenix, A2 85018

RE: MUR 2416

Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens

Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Barinbaum:

On May 15, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.

4
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Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel is not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
pPlease advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Shelley
g;a;. the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

Sincerely,

= /A

Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form




Arizona Politically Interested Citizens
c/o The Robard Co., Inc.
5707 W. Buckeye Rd. Bldg B
Phoenix, Az. 85043

]
3
June 1, 1987 v —t
-.J
(I )
Mr. Scott E. Thomas o
Chairman (&%) ,
Federal Elections Commission ~ <

Washington, D.C. 20463

Ref: MUR 2416
Arizona Politically Interested Citizens
Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer

™ Dear Mr. Thomas,

- I sincerely regret that the Federal Election Commission has

< found that we have violated provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971. It was not my intentions to do so, how-

N ever, I must accept full responsibility.

LA

I had assigned the task of reporting to my secretary and I did
, not provide sufficient supervision and guidance to her. I as-
sure you this has been corrected and that, in the future, all

’

c requirements and regulations of the Commission will be met with-
out delay.
-
- Thank you for your consideration,
o Slngfrel .
c’ - /’7 =
Michael Barinbaum o
Treasurer —
Arizona Politically Interested Citizens .
w
P.S. Please note our new maliling address. wn
(=]
MB/ek
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. . RECEIVED AT THE FEC

Arizona Politically Interested Citizens §7 JUL2| A§: 48
c/o The Robard Co., Inc. A '
5707 W. Buckeye Rd. Bldg B
Phoenix, Az. 85043

July 17, 1987

Ms. Shelly Garr = M TS
Federal Elections Commission — : i
Washington, D.C. 20463 ~o .
Ref: MUR 2416 »
Arizona Politically Interested Citizens ==
Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer o d
-v w [ N
&N
Dear Ms. Garr,
<
~ Pursuant to our conversation I agree to "Propable Cause Con-
ciliation."”
I would, again, like to tell you that I deeply regret that
o which has led to your action, but the causes have been cor-
- rected and future reports will be filed on time.

/ -

P
_jiﬁéﬂzlfi;S::::::_
e Michael Barinbaum

Treasurer

Arizona Politically Interested Citizens

MB/ek
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BEFORE THE FEDBRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Arizona Politically Interested MUR 2416
Citizens

Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer

1. BACKGROUND
On May 15, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe that

the Arizona Politically Interested Citizens committee
("Committee") and Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and (iii) by failing to file the
Committee's 1986 12 Day Pre-General Election and 30 Day Post

General Election Reports in a timely manner. Mr. Barinbaum

responded to the Commission's notification on June 1, 1987, and

on July 17, 1987, he requested that this matter be settled prior

to a finding of probable cause to believe (Attachment I).




III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Arizona Politically
Interested Citizens committee and Michael Barinbaum, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.




2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement and

letter.
2l3/00 o
Date /7 G rence M. Noble
-~ Acting General Counsel
Attachments

1. Response
2. Proposed agreement and letter




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

/,“

Attachments to

- _Lovnacta

have been removed from this

@

position in the Public Record

7 2 4

File either because they duplicate

2
b

documents located elsewhere in
this file, or because they reflect
exempt information.

For Attachment [ﬁ see -7

d [

73194 9
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C ik}

MEMORANDUM TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
ACTING GENERAL COUNSEL
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADD?7¢1
DATE: AUGUST 18, 1987
SUBJECT: OBJECTION TO MUR 2416 - General Counsel's Report

Signed August 13, 1987

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on Friday, August 14, 1987 at 12:00 P.M.
Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Josefiak

Commissioner McDonald X

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Thomas

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for wednesday, September 9, 1987.

Please notify us who will represent your Division

before the Commission on this matter.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Arizona Politically Interested MUR 2416

Citizens
Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission executive session of September 9,
1987, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote
of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2416:

Lie Enter into conciliation with the Arizona

Politically Interested Citizens committee
and Miachael Barinbaum, as treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel's
report dated August 13, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

7-/0-57
f
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

September 15, 1987

Michael Barinbaum, Treasurer

Arizona Politicaliy Interested Citizens
2929 North 44th Street

Suite 400

Phoenix, AZ 85018

RE: MUR 2416
Arizona Politically Interested
Citjzens, and Michael
Barinbaum, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Barinbaum: ,

On May 15, 1987, the Federal Election Commission found that
there is reason to believe Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). At your request,
the Commission determined on September 9 , 1987, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement

in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. TIn light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact

Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrenc .’%ﬁé

Acting General Counsel

Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Arizona Politically MUR 2416
Interested Citizens

Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Michael Barinbaum, treasurer of the Arizona Politically
Interested Citizens committee (Attachment I). The agreement
contains no changes from that originally approved by the
Commission on September 9, 1987. 1Included with the agreement is
a check for $750 which represents payment of the civil penalty.

II. RECOMMENDATION

Accept the agreement with the Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens committee and Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer;

Close the file; and

Approve the attached letter.

////,/ -,

Date L nc oble

General Counsel

Attachments
l. Conciliation Agreement
2. Proposed letter




ARIZONA POLITICALLY INTERESTED CITIZENS 1271
C/O MICHAEL BARINBAUM
2929 N. 44TH STREET NO. 400
PHOENIX, AZ 85018 91-1/1221
October 15 - 1987
g,y é?o Federal Election Commission

$__750.00
o Seven hundred fifty & no/100 *****+u

Dollars
| o B First e G B
.w
v

ll'OOlE-?l"' wi223100044 023B 43577

CEMORANDUM

Yo: DEBRA A. TRIMIEW 10: CECILIA LIEBER
B,

Michle Broussard
CFROM: CECILIA LIEBER

FROM:  DEBRA—A—TFRIMIEY
o

9 40
313

QIA1303¥

CHECK NO._ /27/

RNCELE)
J NOILD

{ A COPY OF WHICH IS ATTACHED } RELATING TO

Afizona ?oluhuzllc, \nderested Cihzens and
MUR_Q24/C AND NAME _ pmichael Barinbaum , Qs treasurer

WAS RECIEVED ON 10/2,1€7

G0 :€ Hd 1213018
Wo

714SKNUD
NOISSIW

PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ X / BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT
/

{ 95F3875.16 }
/ CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ / OTHER

{ 95-1099.1k0 ¥

SIGNATURE ‘pwuichkels Brounnad.

DATE /0/21/87




4

2

RN 494 7

2

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Arizona Politically

Interested Citizens MUR 2416
Michael Barinbaum,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 10,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2416:

1. Accept the agreement with the Arizona Politically
Interested Citizens committee and Michael Barinbaum,
as treasurer, as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report signed November 5, 1987.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed November 5, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

/=10 =87

Date arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 11-06-87, 9:51
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 11-06-87, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues.,11-10-87, 4:00

o




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGITON D (20463

17 November 1987

Michael Barinbaum

c¢/o The Robard Co., Inc.
5707 W. Buckeye Road Bldg. B
Phoenix, Arizona 85043

RE: MUR 2416

Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens

Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Barinbaum:

On November 10 , 1987, the Federal Election
Commission accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil
penalty submitted on behalf of the Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens committee and you, as treasurer, in settlement of
violations of 2 U.S.C. 3§ 434(a) (4) (A)(ii) and (iii), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

If you wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within ten days. Such materials
should be sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Shelley Garr, the staff member assigned
to this matter at (202) 376-8200.

Slncerely,

, éawrence M. M

‘/' General Counsel

Enclosure N~
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION |
In the Matter of 870cT 20 A"EEQQ |

Arizona Politically Interested
Citizens

i

MUR 2416

)
)
)
)
)
)

Michael Barinbaum, as treasurer

3131
3

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

Hd 1213048
3N39 40 33

vy
3 NOILD
1ETNEN)

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission®

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

60:
ISNAOI
NOISSIWWO

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Arizona Politically Interested Citizens committee and Michael

Barinbaum, as treasurer,

(hereinafter "the Respondents") violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) and (iii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over Respondents, and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Arizona Politically Interested Citizens

is a political committee registered with the Commission.

4
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2. Michael Barinbaum is the treasurer of the Arizona
Politically Interested Citizens committee.

3. Respondents were required to file the 1986 12 Day
Pre General Election Report by October 23, 1986. The report was
filed on January 29, 1987, 98 days late.

4. Respondents were required to file the 1986 30 Day
Post General Election Report by December 4, 1986. The report was
filed on January 29, 1987, 56 days late.

V. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii) all political
committees other than authorized committees of a candidate which
file quarterly reports, are required to file a pre-election
report, which shall be filed no later than the 12th day before
any election in which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election, and which
shall be complete as of the 20th day before the election.
Further, 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii) requires those committees
to file a Post-General Election Report, which shall be filed no
later than the 30th day after the general election and which
shall be complete as of the 20th day after such general election.

VI. Respondents failure to file a 1986 12 Day Pre-General
Election Report and a 1986 30 Day Post-General Election Report in
a timely manner is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)
and (iii).

VII. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Seven Hundred and Fifty

Dollars ($750.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

74
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VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission
has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

oble
General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:
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